
To, 

 The CPIO, 
 Employees’ State Insurance Corporation, 
 PunchdeepBhawan, 
 CIG Road, 
 New Delhi 110002. 
 

Subject :  Application for Information under the Right to Information 
Act, 2005. 

 

Sir, 

 The applicant is citizen of India and presently working as Deputy Director (STS) 
in ESIC Regional Office in Dehradun, Uttrakhand. 

As per existing Recruitment Rules for the post of Regional Director Grade 
‘B’/Joint Director in ESI Corporation, I am eligible for promotion to the post of Regional 
Director Grade ‘B’/Joint Director on 01-01-2019.  Whereas the ESIC is in the process of 
Amending the Recruitment Rules to enhance qualifying service of promoted officers by 4 
yearsfrom existing 12 years to 16 years and squeeze the qualifying service of Direct 
Recruitment Officers from existing 10 years to 9 years in violation of DOPT Guidelines 
by not including safety clause as prescribed in para 3.1.3 of DoP&T OM No. AB 
14017/48/2010 Estt.(RR) dated 31-12-2010 extract of which is cited as follows : 

 

“Where the eligibility service for promotion prescribed in the existing rules is 

being enhanced (to be in conformity with the guidelines issues by this 

Department) and the change is likely to affect adversely some persons holding 

the feeder grade posts on regular basis, a note to the effect that the eligibility 

service shall continue to be the same for persons holding the feeder posts on 

regular basis on the date of notification of the revised rules, could be included 

in the revised rules.” 

 While pursuing the agenda the ESIC has submitted misleading and false facts 
and statement ignoring the lawful demands of promotee officers on wrong grounds 
before the Hon’ble ESI Corporation.  Hence, In order to examine the veracity of all facts 
reported before the Hon’ble ESI Corporation I want a copy of page No. 34, 38, 48, 60, 62, 
68, 72, 78, 80, 86, 90, 94, 108 and 144 of Book of Agenda Supplementary – II placed 
before ESI Corporation on its 173rd Meeting held on 16th February, 2018 as the same is 
missing from the book which is available with me. 

 
Yours faithfully, 

 
( Heera Singh ) 
First Floor, 
8, VasundharaKunj, 

Dated : 28-10-2018.     GMS Road, 
Dehradun, Uttrakhand 248001. 


